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William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

August 30, 2011 Pages: 7

Mr. Paul Howard, Jr.

Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Mr. Howard:

I need to file criminal charges against Cynthia Nwokocha, Deputy Sheriff Roye,
and Deputy Sheriff English as well as additional charges against Naomi Fudge.
Please contact me for the details.

Today, Cynthia Nwokocha committed several crimes in the elevator lobby of the
third floor. She gave me a “Criminal Trespass Warning” and had me removed
from the building. She has no right and no legal basis to do such a thing, and I ask
that this be withdrawn by you in writing immediately.

I have a half dozen witnesses as to what took place as well as a tape recording.
Ms. Nwokocha objected to me advising my friend that Ms. Nwokocha gave
absolutely false and deceptive information as my friend tried to file a complaint
with the Grand Jury. Her actions constitute violation of the First Amendment as
well as violation of criminal statutes for obstruction of justice and jury tampering.

Ms. Nwokocha had no explanation for this ban from returning to the elevator lobby
because the only justification is to continue the cover-up of the illegal acts by you
and your staff and the pattern of criminal racketeering and jury tampering that has
taken place for some time.

My specific purpose in coming to the elevator lobby every Tuesday and Friday is
to present criminal charges to the Grand Jury against you, Mrs. Keel, Mr. Settles,
Mr. Broadbent, Ms. Nwokocha, Ms. Fudge, Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff
Roye, and Deputy Sheriff English. It seems I need to add another 100 names to the
list as I had letters hand-delivered to over 100 of your staff advising them that
unless they get me before the Grand Jury, they will have committed crimes as well.
No one responded, so I consider each of them guilty as well. I attach that list.
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[ have already submitted a Criminal Warrant Application with charges against Ms.
Nwokocha.

I have never and will never damage any property of another without consent of that
other person. (0.C.G.A. § 16-7-21 (a).)

I have never and will never knowingly and maliciously interfere with the
possession or use of the property of another person without consent of that person.
(0.C.G.A. § 16-7-21 (a).)

Unlike you and your employees, I have never and will never enter the courthouse
for an unlawful purpose. (O.C.G.A. § 16-7-21 (b) (2).)

I have reviewed hundreds of cases this evening on O.C.G.A. § 16-7-21, and there
are no cases that allow a citizen to be found guilty of Criminal Trespassing for
entering a government building in a public lobby for the purpose of reporting
crimes.

You and your staff are absolutely unbelievable — a criminal racketeering enterprise.
Each of you needs to be locked up, and they should throw away the key.

Please withdraw this criminal action of Nwokocha in writing. Immediately.
Please look for my book at Barnes and Noble and on Amazon.com before
Christmas. You and your staff will be prominently featured in a no-holds-barred
expose.

Sincerely,
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William M. Windsor



